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June 2, 1978

Mr. Howard W, Bremer

Patent Counsel

Wisconsin Alumni Research Fda,
614 N. Walnut Street

Madison, WI 33705

Dear Howard:

Please sign the enclosed signature cards and return them in the
enclosed envelope.

I have reserved a conference room at the OHare Hilton for a
meeting on June 26, 8:30 AM. - 5:00 P.M, with arrangements
for lunch to be served in the same room. I have also reserved
a block of rooms for the night of June 25. If you will call
me with the names of the Board members who will attend the
meeting, T will make the reservations for them, if they are to

“arrive Sunday nighit, They will have to make their own travel,

dinner and breakfast arrangements, unless you state otherwise.

I can cancel anytime before June 16 if other arrangements must
be made. Let me know as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Mary Sp‘res

bb
enclosures




